Ms Wendy Beggs .
Assistant Chief Legal Adviser Your Ref:

Directorate of Legal Services !

9 Frankiin Strest Our Ref: BMcL-0135-13
BELFAST aand

BT2 8DQ Date: 22™ August 2013

Dear Ms Beggs,
Re: Raychel Ferguson

| refer to the Inquiry's letter of 10 May 2013 (Ref; BMcL-0088-13) and your various
responses to the effect that you have sought clarification from Dr Taylor but have
received no reply.

We are taking the matter up with Dr Taylor's solicitor, but require a response from the
Trust as to its position. In particular, is it the Trust's position that Dr Taylor is the sole
author of this document? Please respond by return.

Yours sincerely,
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Brian McLoughlin
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry

Secretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
Email: inquiry@ihrdni.org Website: www.ihrdni.org Tel: 028 9044 6340 Fax: 028 9044 6341
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